Colonnade General Education Curriculum Committee (CGEC) Report from May 2, 2023, at 3:45pm – Zoom

Voting Members Present: Stacey Forsythe, Susan Eagle, Sheila Flener, Cortney Basham, Phillip Gunter, Kate Hudepohl

Guest: Jennifer Hammonds, Jessica Dorris, Beth Laves, James Kenney, Katherine Lennard, Todd Willian, Darlene Applegate, Katherine Howell, Audra Jennings, Ashley Chance Fox, Tony Harkins, Ann Ferrell, Alex Olson, Holli Drummond, Kai Liang, Mohsen Aram, Nancy Richey, Alison Langdon, Merrall Price, Dan Struck

Ex-Officio: Jennifer Hanley, Molly Kerby

Called to order at 3:45pm

Approval of Minutes:

March 28, 2023 – 1st/2nd: Hudepohl/Flener – Vote: Approved: (7 yes, 0 no, 0 abstain)

Report from CGEC Chair:

- 1. New CGEC members
- 2. Meeting times/location for next AY
 - **a.** Wants to start at 3:15pm instead of 3:45. One new member will have a conflict so time frame will stay at 3:45pm. Asked if the group wanted to start meeting back face-to-face instead of Zoom. Group will be thinking about it over the summer.

Action Items:

1. Approval of Courses

Colonnade Committee (6)							
Code	Title	Status	Initiator	Received			
HIST 316	HIST 316: The US Civil War in Popular Culture	Edited	alx81987	3/29/2023			
Discussion: O	Prove: 1st/2nd: Flener/Hudepohl Ison gave a brief description. /ED (7 yes, 0 no, 0 abstain)						
SOCL 315	SOCL 315: Public Problem Solving	Edited	dnl14192	3/8/2023			
	prove: 1 st /2 nd : Hudepohl/Flener rummond gave a brief description.	l	1				

VOTE: APPR	OVED (7 yes, 0 no, 0 abstain)			
AGRI 101	AGRI 101: The Science of Agriculture	Edited	wll99339	4/6/2023
Motion to a	pprove: 1 st /2 nd : Hudepohl/Basham			
	Willian gave a brief description. Forsythe asked abo	out the su	bject code	and that
you can only	have the same subject code once in each category	. We alrea	ady have an	AGRI in
Natural & Pl	nysical Sciences.			
VOTE: Roll B	Back to Proponent (6 yes, 0 no, 0 abstain)			
VJP 261	VJP 261: Mobile Media Storytelling	Edited	jms07469	3/29/2023
	Kenney gave a brief description. OVED (7 yes, 0 no, 0 abstain)			
AGRI 381	AGRI 381: Cannabis Culture and Management	Added	wll42497	4/6/2023
Motion to a	pprove: 1 st /2 nd : Flener/Gunter			
Discussion:	Strunk gave a brief description.			
VOTE: APPR	OVED (7 yes, 0 no, 0 abstain)			
PHYS 401	PHYS 401: History of Physics: Mechanics from	Added	sct42135	4/6/2023
	Ancient to Modern			
Motion to a	pprove: 1 st /2 nd : Basham/Eagle			
Discussion:	No one here to discuss. Forsythe did have concerns	s and no o	ne was her	e to
d:				
discuss.				

Colonnade Committee Elections

- a. Chair Stacey Forsythe volunteered/elected
 - i. Ashley Fox nominated Stacey Forsythe to be chair /2nd by Flener
 - ii. Forsythe agreed
 - iii. Vote (7 yes)
- b. Vice Chair
 - i. Ashley Chance Fox volunteered
 - ii. Motion 1st/2nd Basham/Flener in favor of having Ashley Chance Fox as Vice-Chair
 - iii. Vote (7 yes)
- **c. Recorder** Jessica is the recorder
- d. Parliamentarian (Optional) No one wanted it
- e. **Please note, At-Large Member** Alex Olson volunteered to be on the committee.

NOTE: Please review the <u>CGEC Bylaws</u> for information pertaining to the election of officers.

Old Business:

- 1. Review Guidelines for Applying to Colonnade
 - a. Since course leaf came onboard now we need to edit the guidelines to match.
 - b. Motion to Table until the first meeting in August $-1^{st}/2^{nd}$ Fox/Basham
 - c. Vote (7 yes)

New Business:

Adjourn – 4:50pm 1st/2nd: Flener/Basham